JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: September 4, 2020
TO: Elementary School Principals
FROM: Shelley Nordick, Ph.D., Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Michelle Lovell, Elementary Language Arts Consultant

SUBJECT: Acadience for grades 4-6

This year we have a couple of options for Acadience testing for students in grades 4-6.
Although testing for grades 4-6 is not required by the state of Utah, we offer testing options for
schools who would like to use the system to do progress monitoring for students.

The first option is to use the Acadience.net system. This is offered to all students and it is paid
for through the district. The use of this system is fairly inexpensive at around $1.00 per
student. The benchmarks and prompts are the same as students would receive in Amplify but
the student and school reports are not available. Acadience.net will be loaded for all schools
who are not purchasing Amplify for their upper grade students and schools have the option of
testing students as needed. The district is only charged for the students who are tested.

The other Acadience option for grades 4-6 is Amplify. The cost for Amplify is around $7.00 per
student and includes all of the reports and options that are included in Amplify for the lower
grades. It is the school’s responsibility to purchase Amplify if they choose to use this program.
Schools will need to contact Amplify and pay for the program. Once the invoice is paid, the IT
department can load the program. If you choose to use Amplify this year for grades 4-6, please
let Michelle Lovell know as soon as possible.

Thank you!



